

# Nidal Q. Harvey

VIDEO PRODUCER

521 W 149<sup>th</sup> ST, apt 2N • New York City, NY 10031

(347) 885-5722

[nidalbenjamin@gmail.com](mailto:nidalbenjamin@gmail.com)

**Video reel:** [www.connectiveprod.com/nidal](http://www.connectiveprod.com/nidal)

## OBJECTIVE

---

Accomplished **Video Producer** with years of experience **producing, shooting and editing** a wide variety of video projects from branded content to news content to creative content, in partnership with organizations such as Columbia University, City College of New York, Hostelng International and Big Apple Jazz. After eight years working as a **Creative Producer** and **Storyteller** in the Performing Arts, I am now seeking full-time opportunities as a **Video Producer**.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### **VIDEO PRODUCER, CREATIVE DIRECTOR at Connective (New York City, USA)**

Since May 2018

**Producing, shooting and editing** videos for a wide range of companies in the b2b, real estate and non-for-profit sectors, creating both script based and documentary based videos for promotional or educational purposes, **covering events** from multi-camera edit to live event streaming, creating **original serialized video content for social media** and **producing content** for organizations such as Big Apple Jazz, Faction Art Projects, Harlem Chamber Players, CharlieNYC, VidaHair Extensions.

### **VIDEO PRODUCER, PROJECT MANAGER at Harlem One Stop (New York City, USA)**

June 2017- May 2018

**Producing, shooting and editing** documentary based videos, **managing content** and **community engagement** through the company's **social media** accounts, creating **video content partnerships** with influential Harlem based organizations such as **Columbia University, Miller Theater, Dance Theater of Harlem, City College of New York, Hostelng International, International House, NYXT**.

### **VIDEO PRODUCER, DIRECTOR at COMPAGNIE D'ARCANDE (Nantes, France)**

Aug 2016 - Feb 2017

**Writing, directing and editing** narrative based video projects, mastering **scripting**, managing **in-studio lighting**, directing actors, covering theatrical performances.

### **PRODUCER, STORYTELLER at LA MAISON DU CONTE-Storytelling Center (Paris, France)**

Dec 2013 - Aug 2016

**Producing storytelling events**, managing storytelling projects in relation to the local community, **leading storytelling trainings and workshops** directed to professional performing artists as well as amateurs and scholars.

### **CREATIVE WRITER, STORYTELLER at CPPC (Rennes, France)**

April 2011 - Dec 2013

**Writing, creating and producing narrative based theatrical shows**, and performing on stages and festivals such as Mythos in Rennes and in the official selection of the Festival d'Avignon.

## EDUCATION

---

### **DOCUMENTARY and SCREENWRITING at SCHOOL OF VISUAL ARTS (New York City, USA)**

2017

Successfully completed the following courses: Making a Documentary, Writing For Feature Movie, Writing Episodical TV.

### **VIDEO PRODUCTION, EDITING, TV STUDIO PRODUCTION at Manhattan Neighborhood Network (NYC, USA)**

2017

Non-linear editing, studio production and field production.

### **BACHELOR DEGREE IN PERFORMING ARTS at THEATRE NATIONAL DE TOULOUSE (Toulouse, France)**

2004 - 2006

Acting for the stage, with a focus on musical theater.

**HS BACHELOR DEGREE in 2001**  
(Lycée Clémenceau, Nantes, France)

**ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN PERFORMING ARTS in 2004**  
(Université Sorbonne Nouvelle, Paris, France)

## SKILLS

---

Adobe Creative Suite • Premiere Pro • After Effects • Final Cut Pro • Photography • Creative Writing • French • Spanish